RESIDENCE
6 Bosisto Street

History and Description

This cottage was erected in 1858. The original owner was John Pollock, a
stonemason, and the building was occupied by the Pollock family until the late
1880's. By 1893, although still registered to Pollock, the building was leased to
boilermaker, Harry Hammond.

The bluestone cottage was originally constructed with two rooms, but was
extended to a four room brick and bluestone dwelling by 1863. The cottage is
symmetrically proportioned with a central doorway flanked by windows at either
side. The openings are articulated by quoining. The building maintains a
substantially intact appearance externally.

Statement of Significance

This bluestone cottage is one of the few substantially intact [850's residences
surviving in Richmond.
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